RFP Kitchen Refrigeration Maintenance and Repair_10-14-25-DJ
Vendor Questions & Answers

1. Can UCDH provide a full equipment list (make, model, serial, and location) for the 80 refrigeration and freezer units?

Answer: Yes, and once the company is awarded the RFP, a thorough walkthrough will be conducted. 
1. If monthly and quarterly PMs fall in the same month, should both be performed or just the quarterly?
Answer:   Monthly and quarterly will be determined based on the need and they will be kept separately. 		
1. Will UCDH provide the PM checklist, or should vendors submit their own for approval? 
Answer:   Checklist will be created per location and area to better identify.  This will be conducted during walkthrough after vendor is awarded the RFP. 
1. If UCDH has a standard checklist, can you please provide a copy for review?
Answer: Please refer to the answer to question number #1 above.  
1. In Exhibit C, is UC Davis requesting a lump-sum cost for the full scope of services or just hourly rates for labor?
Answer: The cost should include quantity on cost of parts with extended cost, allocated hours of labor cost with extended cost of repairs and/or installation. 

1. In Exhibit C, is “Expected Hours” a UC Davis projection or should vendors use their own estimated times?
Answer: The cost should be estimated by the vendor based on suggested times it takes on repairs or installation 

1. How should materials be billed? 
Answer: Billed in one Service Order (SO) itemized with unit cost and extended cost.  

1. Should hourly rates include truck charges or can truck charges be billed separately?

Answer:   Truck charges should be clearly noted on the SO and not included as part of the hourly rate. All additional charges should be listed as individual line fees. Any “general fees” will need to be noticed before listing on SO. They will be part of the total cost decision-making process. 

1. Should monthly and quarterly PM intervals be priced separately?
Answer:   All monthly PM’s must be billed monthly and show itemized labor rate based on what it takes to conduct. All wear and tear parts replaced with cost and extended cost should be listed on this SO.  Quarterly PM to be billed quarterly using the same billing protocol as the monthly PMs. 
